State of Florida OR‘ G | NAL
Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: October 15, 1999
TO: Joe Garcia, Chairman

FROM: Samantha M. Cibula, Staff Attomey, Division of Legal Serv1ce§ m /’?‘ Y ’./\

Cissy Rehwinkle, Division of Water and Wastewater & n/

RE: Item No. 36, Docket No. 990696-WS - Application for orlgmal certificates to operate
water and wastewater utility in Duval and St. Johns Counties by Nocatee Utility
Corporation.

On October 7, 1999, staff filed a recommendation on Nocatee Utility Corporation’s (NUC)
Motion to Dismiss Intercoastal Ultilities, Inc.’s (Intercoastal) Objection. On October 12, 1999, NUC
filed a Notice of Withdrawal of Motion to Dismiss Intercoastal’s Objection. In light of the
foregoing, staff requests that Item No. 36, staff’s recommendation on NUC’s Motion to Dismiss
Intercoastal’s Objection, be withdrawn from the October 19, 1999, agenda conference, as NUC’s
motion to dismiss is no longer at issue.

SMC/CR/dr

cc: Mary A. Bane, Deputy Executive Director
William D. Talbott, Executive Director
Division of Water & Wastewater (Redemann)
Division of Records and Reporting
Blanca Bayé, Division of Records and Reporting ) .
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